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Timolyn Henry 

From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.corn] 

Sent: Friday, February A 4,2005 4:48 PM 

To: Fili rigs@ psc.state.fl .us 

cc: james.meza@bellsouth.com; Nancy Sims; Jason Rojas; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Subject: Docket NO. 041 I 14-TP 

Attachments: Cross-Notice of Deposition of Padgett and Willis - 2-1 1-O5.pdf 

1. 

2. 

3. 
4. 
5 .  

Vicki Gordon Kaufman and Timothy J. Perry, McWhirter Reeves, 1 I 7  S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 
(850) 222-2525, t l ) c x - I 7 : ~ i n ~ ~ ~ - l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ o t ~ ~  is responsible for this electronic filing; 
The filing is to be made in Docket No. 041 1 14-TP, In re: Complaht o f X 0  Florida, Inca agahs~ BellSoufh 
Telecommunications, Inc. for alleged refusal to con vert circuh to UNEs; and request for expedited processing; 
The filing is made on behalf of XO; 
The total number of pages is 3; and 
Attached to this e-mail in Adobe format is the Cross-notice of Telephonic Depositions. 

Timothy J.  Perry 
McVVhirter Reeves 
117 S. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-2525 
(850) 222-5606 - Fax 
t t ) ~ i ~ i ~ ~ ~ r ~ i ~ ~ ( ~ - l ~ ~ ~ r . ~ ~ ) l ~ ~  

2/11/2005 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. 
Against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to 
UNEs and for Expedited Processing 

Docket No. 04 1 1 14-TP 

Filed: February 11,2005 
/ 

CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS 

TO: James Meza 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

NOTICE is hereby given that XO Communications Services, Inc. f/Ma XO Florida, Inc. 

(XO), through its undersigned counsel, will take the telephonic depositions of the following 

persons: 

Michael E. Willis and Shelley Padgett on February 17, 2005, immediately 
following the deposition to be conducted by Staff and scheduled to begin at 
3:30 p.m. 

The witnesses should bring copies of all work papers or other materials used by the witness 

in the preparation of his or her direct testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the 

preparation of responses to discovery requests in this docket. 

This telephonic deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for 

any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform rules of 

Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

This deposition will be held by telephone “meet me” conference call established by Staff. 

Please call (850) 487-8540, at 3:30 p.m., on February 17,2005. 

I 



,- 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson, 
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(850) 222-5606 (fax) 
vkaufman($rnac-law I .corn 

(850) 222-2525 

Attorneys for XO Communications Services, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Cross-notice of 
Depositions has been provided by electronic mail and US.  Mail this 1 lth day of February 2005, 
to the following: 

Jason Rojas 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

James Meza 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufrnan 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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